
 

GHD Services Inc. 
410 Eagleview Boulevard Suite 110 Exton Pennsylvania 19341 USA 
T 610 321 1800  F 610 321 2763  W www.ghd.com  

 

 

August 11, 2016 Reference No. 11109606 
 
Sent via Certified Mail: 7016 0340 0000 6755 0925 
 
 
Ms. Palak Raval-Nelson, MPH, PhD, Director    
Environmental Health Services      
Philadelphia Department of Public Health 
321 University Avenue 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19104 
 
Dear Ms. Raval-Nelson: 
 
Re: Notice of Submittal of AOI 10 Ecological Risk Assessment Report for 

Sediment in Lands Creek 
Philadelphia Refinery Operations, a Series of Evergreen Resources Group, LLC  
Philadelphia Energy Solutions Refining and Marketing LLC (PES) Refinery 
Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, Pennsylvania 

Notice is hereby given that Evergreen Resources Group, LLC has submitted to the Pennsylvania 

Department of Environmental Protection (PADEP) an Ecological Risk Assessment Report for 

Sediment in Lands Creek for AOI 10 at the Philadelphia Energy Solutions Refining and Marketing LLC 

(PES) Refinery located in Philadelphia, Philadelphia County, Pennsylvania. The report concludes that 

based on current Site conditions, results of Site characterization activities and previous assessments, 

and evaluation of potential receptors and exposure pathways, no additional activities are required in 

regard to ecological risk assessment in AOI 10.  

This notice is made under the provision of the Land Recycling and Environmental Remediation 

Standards Act, the Act of May 19, 1995, P.L. #4, No. 2. 

Yours truly, 

GHD 

 
Colleen Costello 
 
CC/cm/1 
 
cc: David Brown, PG - PADEP 

Tiffani Doerr - Evergreen 






